NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robyn Burke, President
Members of the School Board
THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendent%)‘yl
FROM: Greg Culbert, Human Resources Director§@_
DATE: May 3, 2024
SUBJECT: Resignations Memo No: SB24-154

(Informational Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:
N/A Operational
Issue Summary:

According to Board Policy, resignations are accepted by the Superintendent and brought to the next
School Board meeting for information.

Resignations

Name Position Location Effective Date
Plymale, Misty Ifiupiat Language Teacher | Eben Hopson Middle School | End of Contract
Johnston, Cherie | ECE (K3/K4) Tikigaq School End of Contract
Greene, Alexis Reading Interventionist Tikigaq School End of Contract
Frix, Geoffrey 8" Grade Social Studies Eben Hopson Middle School | End of Contract
Jenkins, Krista 3" Grade Teacher Nuiqsut Trapper School End of Contract
Johnson, Virginia | 9"-12" Language Arts Barrow High School End of Contract
Teacher
Signature: ‘DS Vm(/'l/eloo Signature: Greg Culbert

DS Vadiveloo (May 4, 2024 11:26 AKDT) Greg Culbert (May 8, 2024 08:42 AKDT)

Email: david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org Email: greg.culbert@nsbsd.org
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